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notebeok, and

chat e could be gone thas longy

back and she would never asl him

Yo
e
(6]
]
o
)
€)
3]
o

“
©
ot
Pey
l-J-
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e
w

her this bracelet which she never save that sha ever

received, but we are going o have to ask he about all of thati,

how ghe could have not mom s

ne

ning 50lng on about

In addltion to %thai, thers is this Spanish dlctlonary,

and vhe books about Spa

although he had knoun some Spanish before he wen% to Russio

and we ars

trying to run that doun to £ind out what he shudled

at the Monberey School of the Army in the way of languages

because she used %o make fun of hlm, according to some of their

8

sslan Ifriends, about his pronounciation of Spanlsh words,

®

nd he was very clumsy at it, and was embarrasced by her makin

o
b =4
Jokes about that.

The Chairman. How would she know that, that he was mispro-

nouna ng, Spanish words? She couldn't spealc Ypanish., She couldn't
even anzak Inzglish, she spoke Hussian. How would sha uncy that,

I wonder,
e, Ranitin., There 1z no explanation of her friends saying,
and 1% is possible she got that from her other Russian friends,

but the

¥

@ 1s no indleation that they were " Spanish-speaking

80 far as anything we have,

Neither the Report nor Oswald's service records refer to this langusge schooling. His
service record appears in Volume 19, pp. 656ff; reference to his education record is
on p. 662,
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The Chairman.

peonle down in Toxas.
Me, Ranklin, Ia the areca.

The Chairman,

else,

lr, Rankin. Then there is a great range of waterial in
regard to the uounds, and the autopsy and thig polnt of exli
or cenirance of the bullet in the front of the neck, and that all

has to be developed much more than we have at the presenﬁ-time;
We have an explanation there in the autopsy that probabiy

a fragmenﬁ cane out the fr&nt ef the neck, but uith the elevation

the shot must. have come ffom, ané the angle, it seems quite apparent

now, since we have the picture of where the bullet entered in

thelbdck,that the bqllet entered below the shoulder blade to the

right of the bacikbone, which is Eelow the placé wWhere the

plcture shows the bullet came out in the neckband of the shirg

|53

n front, and the bullet, according to the autopsy didn't strike
any ﬁbne at all, that particular bullet, and go through.

So that how 1t could furn and --

Rep. Boggs. I thought I read tThat bullet just went in a

finger'!s length.

N
AR
N

Mr. Rankin. That 1s what they first said. They reached in
and they c ould feel where it came, 1t didn'’t go any further
than that, about part of the finger or something, part of the

autopsy, and then they proceeded to reconsgruct where they thought

Instead of publishing a picture or a tracing of one, the Commission used a sketoh
of mere recollections. The above description of the location of
back wound makes the entire Report impossible. The sketch is consistent with what -
Pe 136

-




FRRREINR
DA
AR

\\“\\\\\\\ ,\\\

"‘ N TR '\‘\
SR R
R ‘\‘ 3 A
L L
R ; 3 A

W
L IR AR
BN ‘\\\s“(“\ \é\x\\\x

W
B U
w%wwwwww\
‘QNN&“W@&&‘
L G

w§ N
\ \Q*‘?f*é‘ R
% «\‘\\\\- N

L
S

RS
SRATHTHTR WY
SRENERRH
ARREIRRNON
R
QLTI
DEREIMIMMATRNR
DR
N
(RN
DR
i
R BRI
N AT
A W
R AR
A R
AR N
TR
\&‘ RIEARSER
'S SR

RoR

AT

AT

Y

¥ 0\

3 ¥
ks
AR

A

.

S %1\5\ \
% N : AR N
T R AR
R \ \&\\\*\\\\\‘\\\\\\‘“
AR T A R R
R N A
N Al
& R \\«\&\\\\\;ﬂ\\\g AR
\
\

0
N
\ N
W
FARRL
k\\\‘" \
A Y

MR
|\
N
e
R

A
W \&,\\

)
N

2

W ‘\‘“\"‘h . A
\X\ RN N A\ \\\\L\\\\\‘\\\\m\\\\‘\\ A
\ \\\\\ \‘\‘\\‘,\\}\‘o "\‘3“:‘\“\“‘3“\‘\\'\\‘Q,“&\‘\\ AN ‘\"‘\;\\\\‘\‘\“\\\ \ \\\i,\
R RN 0\\‘\\‘\\\\;\:\‘\\\\\h\u\ RN

\

\ TR VA AR

AR AIRITHURTR AT

R R
L ARURHHTATIRHIRIEER B RA AN

\ R NHRAIEENRRY RN

W
R

N
TR

ERATHITARE
R
R

BN

AN

N

the bullet went, the rath of i

iy, and, waich i3, we hay

in%o cons

‘erable items and try

struct that when they first said
the path beyond the part of a finper,

And then how it eould becone elevaie

2ve to go

o find out how they could recon~

that theycouldn 't even feel

ed; even so 1t raiged rather

than coming out at g sharp angle that it entered, a1l of that,

we have to go0.1nto, {oo, and we are asklag for help feon

ballistic experts on that,

We will have to probably get help from the doctors

and find out, we have asked for the original no

on that question, %oo.

m the

about ig,

tes of the autopsy

Now,. the bulles fragments are now, part of them are noy
o >

wilth the Atomic Energy Comm:

by a new methed, a process that

relate them to various guns and the different
whether they are a part of one of

came out in part. through the neck, and Jjus

of bullet they were part of.

They have had it Por the bet

and we ought to get an answer,

sslon, who are trylng to determine

they have, of whether they can

ne parvs, the fragments,

the bullets that wasg broken and

t what particular assembly

ter part of two and.a-half neaks

So the basic problem, what xind of a vwound i% 1s in the frong

of the neck is of great importance to the 1nﬁestigation.

We believe it must be related in some way to the three sheets

from the rear.

Sen, Cooper. You mean in the back?

o v

e

The Commisslon avoided this neutron~activation testing as well as the earlier spectro-

graphic analysis. Its files contain neither,
to refuse to make the spectrographic analysis

W
R

“"\\"\'\‘E‘&i‘k‘{‘\‘\;" N

TR
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The Depertment of Justice went to sourt
available to me. See pp.7,171-78,187-88.
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evidence, Some of them are net related at all,

195

Cne, o gomatvuing from & chot at the

so0p of The

| METN mra- S k]
nad a fragmentation,

nrojeched manual

e

o resuscitata hin, #hat would cause the bullet Lo cone

P

the bhack. Do you remember tha

i
-3

baci oub cf

Have you collected thase charges against the
raw wmaterial 1an here?

Mr, Rankin, I haven't, we way.

Mr, leCloy. Are we zoing to have at the examiration of
Marina the exhibibts, for example, the braceley dnd the rifle itsel?

o

irst that the rifle was not the rifle,

Iater she changed her testimony in that respect,
Mir., MeCloy. Will we get the rifle and The bracelets so

Mr. Ranlkin., VYes.
iow shwe only admitted

nlctur s were found and she rad destroyed the

ra'in the moto album afier the mother had suggested

that to her, and $hey found thls in one of hls sacks that they

shier clothing.

("'

found other materipl, o

They have betier than 400..A1Pferent objects of physical

They Just happened

) \e‘ RO

R
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We think that the wound in the neck has ©o be related’

o
]
Q
o}
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ity
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but the problem iz difficult to delbermine
[
& the hulles

mere whol

o
o
g
W
5
o
5
®
o
=1
g
W
~
)
«

found on the stretcher

which they brought thz President in to the hospital on, and

s R 2 ) )
SR N ;

nen we have other testimony latzr that goes baclk over tha same

greund in which th2 person in charge of 1

he stretcher and

complete -~

Sen. Russell, I thought it was found on the stretcher of

R .
BRHRIRA PR : 3 g . N
S R R the President.

R DR R \
W \\.\\}y\\ Wik \\\\'\\‘\\\\. R
Y e

Mr. Rankin,

the filrst stery. And that is vhat we

have ¢to deal with, a s

r

ory of that kind to %{ry to reconcile
it with pecple who actually handled the stretcher that G vernor
Commally was on and picked the bullet from under the blanket.

Now, that evildence is

te superior to the other man's,
but we have to check 1% ocub some more to debermine that.

~

Sen., ¥

ussoll., Thls

seing Lo vesomebhing that would

A

A

iﬁ‘\ k\m\\iﬁ\ run you stark mad.
W %\\\\\\ !

\

R

AARER \ “‘ \\\\5\

ARSRR AR R
%% ‘ %X AR
Ll

AR DR
) ) \ 5 N

SRATR

AR )
@ & g '. Rankln, ¥ don't know whnat we will run in%o, but --
R R

R
SR
Y \\a\\\\:\\,

'¥Y \ Let m2 ask you about 1% because I have never seen anything
A )

about it, Whatwer happenec with that follcw who bought the front

sident 2 Commmist?

Bullet 399 was jarred out from under the mattresson the stretcher, and there is no
evidence that the stretcher had been occupied by either President Kennedy gp Governor
Connally.
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the newspagar. It was also iavalved in gevnens From
tha pulpit in some of these, in ot leact one of the l2adiay chuz-

clity was involved in {inanging various Zorms of
chai: parvicular area,

in not juste

far as the extzame right is concoerned

as was suggasted by some as

he community who were

[

but also in siirring up various eloments of

n

[ nid

axprassing thomselves in very extvems forms agalnst aavbody

DOWAY

from the Preaident ondown from time Lo tima.

and it may vary well he --

Russell. Who printed this now?

n

Mzr. Rankin. Well, the nowspapers had some of it, the pom-

phlets were commenly circulated there, and I presure -you ars
femiliar with some of the ¥. L. Huat's financing of varions—-
.Ews, we ot thae abovt ovary twoweeks, I doa‘t
read it but I get it.

Mp. Ronkin., aAnd all kinds of things coming.from out there in
substantial amouncs and it apparaently was not only oxacerbating
tha corrmunity in a nusder of ways, noc only of the aextreme reight
the extromes lefe but also the elemenis of tha peoople wora

and

v
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ves ia rogard Lo thot,

iy ¢ho comaun-
T0s work long

€ many problems,

would well be avare of,

avidaace of any connac~

vaen Oswald and any of thoszs groups? The FBI is supnozad
s

to check that out pretey closaly.
Mr. Rankin. e have no evidanece that is clear that Oswald

wvas connacted with anybedy but we also hava very graat problems --

3]

San. Russell. YWe know he was connaczed with the

£

Fadly Play

for Cuba Commitiea.

¥r. Rankin. Yes.

Rap. Boggs. They denied he was a rember, didn't they?

~

¥r. Rankin. Thoy denied he was a wember,
hd

and alse ha wrove

to them and tried to astablish as one of his lettor indicatea, a .

‘new branch thore in Mow Orleans, the Fair Play for

Cuba.
Rap. Boogs. That letter has cansed me a lot of trouble.

It is  much more literage and polished communlestion thaon any of

his othor writings.

¥r. Rankin. That is right. And he alse proceaded to get it

up by himeelf wiithout anybody elze as a werber or anyehing, aad I

don't know as he aver got a namber.

Rap. Boggs. They tried to g3t a list, you know, of hisz member-

ship. Ha naver produced a single pevgon.

TR
B
N



cwo caxds with nis nawme,

S LR San. Cooper. e had it printed and szt up an offias.
BRI SR W ) W = =
R AR BRI 3 A i
R R R s e .
AR \‘* “Q AR R Rep. Boggs. That was a fictitions .pame .tadc ne uséd.
R SR | \ W WA . :
N SRR R R RN : )
TR \“ R Sen. Cooper. I have one suggestion about what we have bean
TRHRRIHR Sudtiity . - -
SRR NI s " . - i P . - S o n
@i&\ T N 5 talking obout, I would thimk if we £ind out who put thoze advertise-
R AR R TR )
AR RN . - . ; . s - .
AR “‘\g\‘\“‘“\ N mants in the papar and all that is very iwportant. Tae othex can
SRR P i -2

come in os it i3 davelsped, but I think we wmight talk abeut this
hate olement oo wmuch bocausa, I will tell you why, because pescple
will begin ¢o gat the idea as some have already expressed of going

ray £ vi : q crying ¢co build up some sizuation whi
R away from evidenca and trying to B i d up 8 s : which
\{@ iz apavt from the evidencs.

SR

-Mr. Rankin. Yes.

PR

PRGN
SRR
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actors such as that add, and

=y

MR
IR N SRE RN
RN R
LA EREE RGN RN
AR W TR

BRI
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. Rep. Boggs. I chink thesa

HRNE : '

chese circulars should certainly ba lcoked inko.
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®r. Rankin. Then in {ha period that they iived in Russia.

AR . o s e AT s .

TR thora are manifold problems abou: tha fact that the way he livad
N . d
SRRSO

the additional income he received under che name of the Red Cross,

RN you 11 rememtar, the guestion of when that incowe taerninatced,
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R She said By hed never bson o Loningzad. e sald o had, zhe want

s

zo Khavkov, and theze is no explanation of any cowmunizations

X2

i

Between the two of thenm during that peried of time, Thare is a

2
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period when they were there that she indicated she was fearful of

her marriage, and vhether it was —- it may not ke maintained, there
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PETSon

Spartwent during cha

LOTe €0 tha Ynitad

ralativaly shore time, thag she vould

saem Llilke there was any goed reason

Lo BOVe Lo anoiker aparement,

< 1z unonplained, and the members of her family ava g

curious thiang. She iwag apgrantly a child with a ;

ather unknown at- -~

iy

tho time she was noxn, apd yaot ghe acquized a name of

a father in

goire of the registrations under the Soviet systan. Wall, according

Lo information we have it is very rara that they would inssere sny-

shing 1

s

%0 That or would aliloy it, bacausa thaeir controls are so

carefully made o Ty peopla all theilx life and par-~

thay can fraca down through for

that is an unexplainad faacurg.

&
=1

o

er vncle and what hig stotus was avprentl
op. Y

government and not a part of the

Ny

Intelligonce, bng naverchaless he had a telaghone, and the style

% and all were voxy unasual

in which thay dived, and t¢he paremes:

IRQT




ile thoy were in Russia?

Sy { 80N 58 4
\\‘\.u\-\\‘\\-_\;- N N
. \‘.\\‘ y
S 1
o vos, I nean not oaly Oswald bue this uacle, toO,

eulid zhat ho was nuch mHZe than jrst § perion of

W

1iLe she had said.from vaat w2 have Laan

Torarior C_;O"I“"“.."‘"""-

zvom the CIa and ochara aboui it.

6 lgave tha country che way

enan cha Toot che was allowad

\Q\ 0 ““ % g )
SR ohz was i3 2ol 1ained by Loz testimony, nor stace-
or anythiag. ’

Ty thay @id it 30 ‘rolacively prompely when tnar. is a vezry
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. X ween he want hers; and was thera for hateer taan a month, and was
whora, and thezals uo onplanazion of what ha 4id theze.

you moean?

.
2

8\ AR
\m\,\x,\ R v‘\“m N
RN \'\\,\u\..\ i \. \.w.w\ i \ \\'\'
RN \ \ R AN va
W AR
A \‘

2 bheginaing of his ceip,

canliin. ¥as.

LIRS \ \\ ‘\.
B n\ .\ "

\‘\\:\
AR
i \ \\ O N - . s . _—
LT N \\ R =, Dulles. ¥hen he tried Lo commit Suiss da?
\ RIRE RS TR .

\‘\"\'\“\\\\\"\\\\ .
. Mr. Rankin. Yas. And then this poriod that he Lelongad o

the gun clu'b, c:aa tne*e is no explanacion by her of that or what

ho 4id ia that. Do ;n:i.ghc have had all kinds of training during that
period, that is ontizaly unexplained,

b fnoe Yhar fhay went to, wagd they came back, they want

co - amotordan and wers thare for, I thinlk, it was £yo days befozre
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they wenit te notiasdam to take a boai, anﬂ it is unouplained why
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Tha Chalrman. Ho was 3 sharpshooter in the Narines.
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"Harknman" is the minimm required rating of all services. "Sharpshooter” is the median
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The Marines described him officially as a "rather poor shot". (See Volume 19,
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Son. Cooesy

that thay kasy

. Rankin, iz no thera is
no showing that Oswald was the kind of persoa thot weuld hang

eround tha joints thak Ruby had, either. It iz posaidls thatr he

conld kave in earlior days hofore he ovar wenc Lo and that
ha might have Suost th some youny people stopsed in but Zhat weuld

have been a o*z,, tima bafora.

Rap. Bogys, Oswaid aﬁoaxc nt

< to to night clubs.

r. Rankin. ZHe didn’t have the inceme to do it very ofion,
Mr. PeCloy. EHe gesmed to have gathered up a considerablo

amonnt ©f income from that asticle from tiwme ¢o time. I

<

$435. Wa know he had $150, plus $435. We know he had carfara to
P

Maxico, waich i3 nok ~-
Pe'a. Boggs. I must go, top, . Chaif Justic

Br. Pulles. Whsn do you want another mesting, Mr. Chairman.

Lo you have any idea?

The Chairman. V8 haven’¢ at the prossnt time, Allen. This ig

we hava to presant to you today. Wa will kosp ot it and we will

you Imow as scon as va pick up something that chould challunce
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Rep. Boggs.® £ine prosaatation.

M. MeCloy. Februarsy 5th I go out of the country for a wesk.
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Hr. Rankin. Would youw have ciwma comorrow?

ir. Dulles. yes.

e, Rankin. Abouc the meating with the CIA and the ¥3I axnd

P

the Stata Dppariment, would you have time tomozzow if I can szet
£nat meetiag up?

‘\\' DR . X .
\\\\‘&\\\\\&‘ \\\‘\\\Bl\x\\,é‘\\\\\\\gx\x\\\\\ The Chairman. ¥es, I will do it.
\“ R f“‘ R \ All zight, gentlemen, thank you. - . -

The meating is adjourned.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

JUL 22 1974

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press
Route 8

Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of June 19, 1974, in which you call
into question the timing of the mandatory classific
Warren Commission transcript of January 27,

a result of your filing suit for access to this do
States District Court for the District of Colum

ation review of the
1964, undertaken as
cument in the United
bia.

Section 5(D) of Executive Order 11652 (37 F.R. 5209; 3A CFR, 1972
Comp., at 154, 161) provides for the mandatory classification review
upon request of certain categories of clagsified records, one of which
included the requested transcript, if the document in question was

created before the issuance of E. O, 11652 and is at leastten years old.
Shortly after the filing of your suit, our attorneys advised me of the
necessity for such a review in light of the upcoming tenth anniversary

of the transcript's creation. In accordance with the terms of the
Executive Order, I solicited the opinions and comments of the Department
of Justice and the Central Intelligence Agency, agencies which had a
direct subject matter interest in the contents of the requested record,
General Services Administration to declas-
available for public ressarch. Regrettably,
about the ongoing litigation, final agree-
received until after the court's decision
eaching this agreement, this agency
notwithstanding the decision in Weisberg

e8_Administration, made copies of it
requester who had pPreviously been denied

despite our frequent reminders
ment with our proposal was not
was issued. Within a week of r
declassified the transcript and,
Y. United States General Servic

available to you and to another
access.

While this agency did not provide
your 1972 request for access
but understandable in light of
answers contained in corresp

you a final administrative decision on

to the transcript, this oversight (unfortunate
the quantity and variety of requests and
ondence between us) did not in and of itself

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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cause any further delay in your receipt of a copy of the transcript. At
that time, pursuant to your request and to the request of another
researcher, a classification review was undertaken of the transcript.
As a result of that review, we were advised that in the interest of
national security the classification of "Top Secret’ should be maintained
for the time being. The other requester was given a final agency decision
denying him access at that time; while we neglected to issue a similar
decision to you, at no time during the course of the recent litigation did
this agency contend that you had failed to exhaust your administrative
remedies. Accordingly, your case was reviewed by the court on its
substantive merits and not on any procedural deficiencies.

We hope that the above helps explain the timing of your receipt of the
requested transcript. Once again, we regret the inconvenience and
expense necessitated by the resultant delay in declassifying the record.

Sincerely,

J S B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

This is anothor of those journeys into official semantics in which the Archivist
makss nem-responge that is simultaneously self-gerving, as in the pretense that "the
interest of mational security™ had anything to do with the suppression. The court had
already thrown this out after presantation of the government's arguments and "evidence",

The allegod reviewer of classification is not identified in Rhomds' sworn
response to owr depositicns nor is this roview included in his accounting of who had
acceas to the tranmcript.

There is no explanation of the waiver of the fravdulently-invoked investigatory
files examption. That the alleged review resulted in declassification has no relevance
te this completely separate claimed right to continue o suppress as an investigatory

file for law enforcendnt purposes, after the governnont had procured a cowrt victory
on this claim,

Because what follows questions Ford's integrity, if not exactly as with that other
"leaker", Ellsberg, a few of his commenis and those about him when he became
President present the opposite view. "I believe in [ thé] basic decency and fair-
ness ... integrity and patriotism ... old-fashioned ideas," he told Congress
8/12/74. Saying in his inaugural address that honesty is the best policy, he went
on to ask, "Let us restore the golden rule." On 8/13/74 he said he would preside
over "an open, honest government". The next day Jack Anderson described him as
"an intensely human President, basically decent, inherently honest, without
guile." That same day's Washington Post forecast his veto of the then pending
amendments to the Freedom of Information law: "... Deputy Attorney General
Laurence H. Silberman telephoned several House conferees to wam that ... pro-
visions might be unacceptable to Mr. Ford, Sen. Edward M. Kennedy (D. - Mass.),
one of the conferees, said he got a slmilar message from Attorney General Willien
R. Saxbe." '
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Pord substitutes "This" for "There"

omits "you know" after "disprove".

Ford skips to T152.22.

T152.8:
an

page, and

. .
presentation is apparent,
ch and thoge whorhe chose

his editing is not indicated in any way, it amounts to

& peingtaldng invegti-

r his attention to fine
punctuation or spelling
page from the Ford book hag
page and line nunber of the transoript,
to the right of the facsimile

facsinile
ponding
hingelf in the actual transcri

8 windicated editing of the January 27,
who is renowned fo.

pared by Paul Hoch,
fine research,

e

tigntion
engiveness of Ford's migre

editirg other than minor

S

the result is to suppress that whi

oropriate line in the
Bacause

The deliberatencss and ext
prlamned dishonesty.

This examination of Gerald Ford!
Where there has been

changos, the ap

gator of the Warren inve

detail and his resultant

beenr annotated with the corres

The nature of each change is described
the reader may of courss check for
Whatever his motive,

to protect,

"but" added bafore "he".

"?" substituted for ".,"

T152.2

onday, Janu-

g members of the Commission on M
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not an easy matter,
ground of Mr. Allen Dulles, other members

g the facts was

ecause of the back
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The man who recruited him

Let's say Powers did not
wouldn't he?

ract but he wes recrulited

Yes, but he wouldn't tell.

Wouldn't tell it under
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‘s penetration of the FPCC and the

CPUSA, the use of stupid or lmmoral undercover agents,
snd the "limited mentalities" McCloy hes run into in

the CIA snd FBI.
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I don't went

But on the other hsand,
If we are investigating him, we are

investigating the rumor against him, we are investigating

him, that is true.

If you tell him we sre going down thers

on of following discussion
to do it, we are investigeting him, aren't we?

]

to be unfriendly or unfair to him,
What I wss fesrful of was the mere

process will cause him to think, in light of these people
being here and all, and the meetings of the Commission,

that we sre reslly investigsting him,
I think it is inherent.

Omiss
hairmen.
Rankin.

Rankin.
The Chairman.

8

L13ff:
My own Judgment was thst the most fsir thing to do

would be to try to find out if this is fact or fiction.
I don't want to belebor the thing st all.
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Mr.
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It was the consensus of all seven men that the onl
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ON THE

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY

Wnshington, D.C.
Friday, September 18, 1964

The President's Commission met Pwrsuant to call at 10:00 a.m.,
in the Hearing Room, Fourth Floor, 200 Maryland Avenmue, Northeast,
Washington, D. C., Chief Justice Earl Warren, presiding.

" PRESENT: .
Chief Justice Earl Warren, Chairman

Senator Richard B. Russell, Member

DI
w}s B \\T\f a}\‘\\““\‘ Senator John Sherman Cooper, Member
TR TR
N\ NN \\\%“\”‘\ N
L

G

) " Representative Gerald R. Ford, Member
“}??i:‘\c“,{\ Representative Hale Boggs, Member
SRR FARY
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R Allen V. Dulles, Member
Jobn J. McCloy, Member
J. Lee Rankin, Ceneral Counsel R
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Preparation for the completion of its final report and the closing of
its affairs.
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This first sage of the faked exscutive session trangeript is a duplication of the
court reporter's work, even to the continuation of his pegimation, However, casual

conparigen with samples of the actual work of the official reporter shows thig not
to be authentic,
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It was suggested by one of the Commissioners that it would be
helpful to Members of the Commission if they each had a page proof of
Chaptex: I of the proposcd Report as soon as it is obtaincd from the
Pudblic Printer for thoir examination. 1The General Counsel was
thereupon instructed to make arrangements for dclivery of such page
proof to’ each of the Commissioners promptLv' upon receipt of the same
from the Public Printer.

A Motion was made, seconded and carried that there be provided
100 copies of the Report and Hearings bound in buckram for the
Commissioners to distribute as they may determine and that in addi-
tion 500 copies of 3u5t the Report be provided for such distribution.

A Motion was made, seconded and carried that leather bound copiles
of the Report and Hearings with the names of the proposed recipients
stamped on them in gold Ye provided for the President and such persons
as he might select, for members of the Kennedy family in accordance
with tbe direction from the White House, and for the Commissioners.

A Motion was made, seconded and carried that one set of the
Report and Hearings with tbe proposcd recipient's name stamped in gold
ve furnished each of the staff members who have been with the Commis-
sion a substantial period of time in the vorl: of the investigation .

and preparation of the Report.

If any of the Comnuissioners read this fake transcript so long after the
Comniggion's life ended there was nothing he could have done, He would
ve seen that this and succeeding pages are selective paraphrases, not
verbatin {ranscriptions. It was in this way that Senator Russell's
objections to the Report were expunged from the record.
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EXCERPT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION TRANSCRIPT OF 1/21/6L

35

swnizies we are waking to the FBI and the Seeretb Serviece oad

Souy ¢lse. Ve would like you to hove that. What will give
I
Yot @ weally good picture along with the cynopsis you have as to

vinil we thini might be some furiher guidonce in this furcher pic-

Is that the kind of thing, Scnator Cooper, that you had in
wind, would that be holpful?
Sen. Coopor. Yes, I know we have to £inish the agenda but

(\\I : EPRPI N . 2em 4 T :

< thoucht after that cven ot this point, there have bean guestions
PN

Y

reised in your own mind about --
. deClow. About ¢iveciion.

Scin. Cooper. And in our own mind, I have onc or two it wmight
e well o discuss it. ,

xr. leCloy. %ot me ask you about this raw material business

that is hexro. WVhat doss it consist of? Doas it consist of the raw

naterial oi the aucopsy? They talk about the coloraed photogrephs

dont's body ~—- do we have {hose?

Mr. Rankin. Yes, it is part of it, a small part o

[
e
e
.

. i e e

Hr. MNcCloy. Ara theoy hero? i
Mr. Raniiin. Yeg. But we don't have the minutes of the i
. auwitopuy, and we ashed for that bacause we wantad to see what doctor A
said sbout sewmething while he was saying it, to see whether it is
supﬁostad by the conclusions in the autopsy and so forth, and then

¢ have volumcs of materisl in which people have purportad to have

:2id, or gay ©o various agents ccriain things, they are not sworn,

This 18 page 35 of the Executive Session of 1/21/64. Despite later comtrary pre-
tenses, Rankin is here explicit in saying the Comdission d;d have "the colorad
photographs of the President's body", the autopsy pictures. This ucanz there was
never any need for the fake sketches used as "ovidence" (sce pe 136). There is
no evidence that "minutos" over existed.
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EXCERPT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION TRANSCRIPT OF L4/30/6L 008
Mr. Rankin, MYell, we could aslke &, MeCone to ¢ry to satﬂE}y
himseld before ho teotifilcd as to whether or not 16 was true for
any perlod, and then let him testify on that basis,
Mr. MeCloy. What do you think about that, ¥, Chiéf Justleo?
The Chaleman. ¥eoll, I am Jnclined to thinlk that ve cught
to tale thelr testimony. And there 13 another reason I wewld
Lite to take thelr testimony -- because of this statement,
ptatementa both from tho right an® t¢he left, that there has been
a congpiracy. I would lile o ask Edgar lloover whether he has,
as a result of tho Javestigation of his Burcau, any evidence
indicating that ¢hore has been a conspiracy with anybedy, povern-
mental, Individual, or otherwise. And I thinl ve also ought %o

asi John McCone tho game thing.

the G The Stave Depawt == Q10 QRotulr cna, by
AT sy TNt el 1 3 . S 1
Qb omeans, T ihinls we should tvy Yo -- we shicula cuamine da

St e cn e
Coe vegacad,

ara that Lttorney -

General

off the Zresident

Heo ¥eCloy, Imawine him ce a brother, et
Attorney Genoval.
The Chairian. Yes, as brother, And i'he was o tesvily

Jak

%

person 1t weould kave treucndoug Torce.

Ru e rad no dnfovnaticn, I vould ¢hini v

30 I uould Te inelincd to call thucte wituesses for that

Tpose anytay, and AT we do, I think that it veould raturally rollew
nav we had Yo anic thom the otheyw aucntlens, too. .

These excerpts are fron PPe 5886~88 of the Executive Secssion of 4/30/64. The cone

apiracy question lingored, without real
Kennody planned to make him soe:

investigation, with shabvy oisuse of Bobby
rosponsible for the Comrdssion's failurece
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I weuld bo in favoer of -- I ¢think I would be in favor
doing that,

Unat do you think, Leo

Y

. Ranizin. do. And I thluk $hat

¢ you say anout

<he

Attorncy General ls very Important, too, because I notice thasp

foreign press ic govt of plcking that up and paylng ~- those

=]
o

golng the Euchanan way are caying, let's wails

aveen Cowmission, and alsom aving 1t 19 o *Aly bellevable

brovher of the Pwoegidoat woul stand by 12 there was
Some ecniplirany in Lhie Uniited States o 3% 0 hir broinenr.

think that nicht be tno most Luop:

2, vas

¥ee men.

e Tou 3ece, e have Connuily 'y
clear oa thas, And I don't ey -- o WCocoasider, als

n

o poes JID¢1*UJ of having 3

2rgons Shviven

thie Peesident, he io licre in governuent,

what ig polng on. It might te, I jug throy

I Iave doubts aboul that.

- Iulies, ile had no government positicn which weoyld vring

hln

in touch uith tho rCcovdy ard Inforration on Tne

Weuld ralise a questicn ¢ sheuld you balng

oss it out,

the Attorney go "2l Ao
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The transcript's location of the so-called rear nonfatal wound is consistent with
its actual location, correctly noted on the autopsy body chart (Ex.397) maede during
the autopsy and not altered when the autopsy report itself was later rewritten.
After I published this in WHITiSUASH one of the pathologists claimed his chart vas
in error. This tended to authenticate the incorrect drawings (Exs.385,3%86), based
on verbal descriptions, used as substitutes for the film the Commission did have
and later falsely claimed not to have had.
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I. THE ASSASSINATION
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President John Fitzgerald Kennedy was assassinated in Dallas,

f\\}'{n\\ : . ‘;@\\\\ Texas, at approximately 12;29 p. m. (CST) on November 22, 1963,
IR \ WA v
TR ‘,\f\.,%v\\.\‘x‘f\\\\\m \ i
‘:‘\’\i Q\\\\‘\\\“u\\\\k\‘,\‘\:\\“\\‘\\\\\\\w\\&‘: \ At the time, the President was en route from Love Field to the
PR .*.1-.\ RN AR

R “\\ 2\ N \%“\{‘\lf.‘u \s\:\ M .
A A }\\\\\§\\\\\\\‘\\\ Trade Mart in Dallas to address a luncheon sponsored by several

civic groups. Among those in the motorcade with the President were

his wife, Vice President and Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson, and Texas

\«\\ N
L

SRR ‘\é\\ \ )
}}\%ﬁl ‘ ‘ 2\1\\;\;%\\\\?&33;(\@%\\\\\\?\\ \ Governor John B. Connally and his wife. .
§§\\\§&\W§$“ N x\\@\‘{t\\i\%\g‘\&‘g& L E_  A. Assassin in Building
N i N Q‘ N -] ' As the motorcade was traveling through downtown Dallas on
R ' Elm Street about fifty yards west of the intersection with Houstoﬁ
\\\\;\:\\\e\;\{;\\:‘\: [: j Street (Exhibit 1), three shots rang out. Two bullets struck
A \&“&i@%&%&\\‘:\g [] President Kennedy, and one wounded Governor Connally. The
AR \\"wcfc\{g\%\x\}\%&:\fﬁ\}\‘?\}%\?%\‘\‘&\% % . President, who slumped forward in the car, was rushed to Parkland
Q\@\\\\,?ﬁ\%\\}\“\\ . B Memorial Hospital, where he was pronounced dead at 1:00 p. m.

Immediately after Prasident Kennedy and Governor Connally
were admitted to Parkland Memorial Hospital, a bullet was found on
* one of the stretchers. Medical examination of the President's body
revealed that one of the bullets had entered just below his shoulder
to the right of the spinal column at an angle of 45 to 60 degrees downward,
that there was no point of exit, and that the bullet was not in the body.
An examination of this bullet by the FBI Laboratory determined that

it had been fired from the rifle owned by Oswald. (Exhibit 23)

\
ha

These excepts from the FBI's first definitive report, virtually all it says s}bout the
assasgination despite its great volume, contradict the Cousission's niost basic con—
clusions by saying that J¥K and Connally were not struck by the saze bu%Llct. g al{so
fails to mention JiK's known wound in the front of hiu neck. Without this gross ouis-
sion the shooting could not be attributed to any single person. In turn this is irre-
futable proof that there was a consplrucy.
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EXCERPT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION TRANSCRIPT OF 12/5/63
CEBAIRMAN: Yes.

CEN. RUSSELL: May I asX something?

CHAIRMAN: Yes.

SEM. RUSSELL: General, I see occasionally 1in the press
articles that surport to have come from the F.B.I. a8 to bits of
evidence and things of that kind. How much of their 2indings does
the F.B.I. propose to release to the press bafore we present the
findings of this Commission?

MR, KATZENBACH: Well Senator, I know the gtory to which
you are referring - =~

SEN. RUCSELL: 1It's been in the papers.

MR. KATZENBACH: Yes. And I know that the Director and
Mr. Belmont, who is the man in charge of this particular investiga-
tion, are utterly furious at the information that got into the press.
1 talked with both of them on this subject. They say they are confi-
dent it could not have come from the F.B.I., and I say with candor
to this committee, I can't think of anybody else it could have come
from, because I don't know of anybody else that knew that informa-
tion and some agent somewhere along the line, it seems to me, may
very well have done it; or a clever reporter, a8 you are familiar,
can put together a, b, and ¢, s0 it did not have to come from one
source.

MR. DULLES: What reporter was that?

REP, BOGGS. Sterling Green.

. MR. KATZENBACH: Yes. He is an AP reporter. He is a good
reportu., he haa covered the bureau & long time. And all I can say
15 that ag far as the Department of Justice is concerned and as Zfar
25 the Director 1is concerned, that story generated enough heat viti-~
in the Federal Bureau of Investigation that I doubt that another

such story will appear because it is a real peril I thinXk in even

This is page 8 of the Commission's first Executive Session, held 12/5/63. Before

Hoover rolayed his "definitive" roport ho lsaked it to the press to box the Come
misaion in. Here, in deepest sccrecy, Deputy Attorney General Katzenbech adidts
that only lloover could have boen the lealer,
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EXCERPT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION TRANSCRIPT OF 12/16/63

been iu touch with the Embassy, that we know, and of course she

might just take off and go to Mexico.

vt T T,
CHAIRMAN:

The only thirg that I heard was t.at th

Sceret ..rvice took her into protective custody so that nothing

wirglG nappen to her, Now, what they have done since that time I

don't know. They were afraid that something might happen to her,

as happened to her husband, so they took her to some unknown place,

I think.

REP, FORD: It would be another bad flavor, I think.
CHAIRMAN: You're exactly right.

MR, MC CLOY: There's another wonan hore that intrigues

me anu that is Mrs. Paine.

MR, DULLES: And her husband, too. I understand there's
a report on that,

SEN. RUSSELL: There's nothing absolutely normal about
any phase of it.

CHAIRMAN: VWecll, gentlemen, to be very frank about it,
I have read that report two or three times and I have not seen
anything in there yet that has not been in the niess

SEN, RUSSELL:

I couldn't agree with that more, I have

read it through once very carefully, and I went through it again
at places I had me2iXxed, and practically everything in there has
come out iu the press at one time or another, a bit here and a bit
tlLere,

‘Ik. DULLES: Some of the details of the annexes are not
in the press,

SCN., RUSSELL: That's true.
Mk, DULILES: I wifh we could get trom ithe FBI more

readable aunexes. There are three, four, or five anaexes therec

acd I thiax they ought to assume the responsibility of writing then

il

These are uages 11 and 12 of the Executive Session of 12/16/53. Warren says that

all the substance of the FBI Roport was leaked and reporteds Tho Comdssion called
Harina Covald's captivity "protective custody”. It actually reant she had access

to no one but federal officials and they lcaned on her, msking her change her atorye




50 we¢ can rcad then.

RZ2, TORD: I agree with you, 1I've had a terrible time
3 &W- R trying ©o read some of the notes of Oswald and I think that, a5 a
AR \ 3
A B
% §§&\ convenience to us, it would be very helpful if it was typewritten

up so tact it would be very readable. /

kR, DULLES: His handwriting is very hard to dicipher,

AR

) AN
CHIRARY
A

Tacy do a better job of diciphering the handwriting than we do.

MR, UC CLOY: 1 think that you've got to bear in mind
that they were under pressure to get this to us, and this only
ourports to be a suxmary. The grammar is bad and you can see they
did not polish it all up. It does leave yo1 gome loopnoles in this
thing but I think you huve to realize they put this taing together

very fast.

R
R S xﬁ\\ N )
‘"\\ﬁ\kﬁ 3 SREEN R REP, BOGGS: There's nothing in there about Governor
TR AL 3
R A Y )

3t
W

Connally.
CHAIRMAN: No,

SEN. COOPIR: And whether or not thgy fouad any bullets
in him,

lix, MC CLOY: This bullet business leaves me confused.

CHAIRMAN: IXt's totally inconclusive,

SiN. RUSSELL: Thoy couidn't find where one bullet cace
vut that struck the Presideat and yet they found a bullet in the
stretcher,

MR, MC CLOY: I think you ought to have the autopsy

cocumenig,
A ‘w\‘j‘\\\;‘\\ \
i‘\\
A \‘\\\“\\‘ 3
SR

ﬂaﬁ“
.
X\ \\\c

CIAIRIKAN: 3y all wmeans we ought S0 have the medical
reports, We ought to have them as part of this document here
because :1ey mighi play a very important part in it,

M3, MC CLOY: I understand tlere are two. I may be wrong

abcut this, but there's a report in Dallas by the surgeors who

AR

7

12

lere the Couiigsioners discuss their awarcicss of the deficiencies of this "definitive"
FBI Report. Despitc the languoge of their Report, they never did resolve these
doubts. They also never obtainod nll the nedical cvidence.
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Interview with Houston Post revorter Alonso H,
Hudkins ITI. He states Oswald reported to be on
FBI payroll as an jnformant, and other information.
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DRIATINS OF IHVESTICATION

On December 16, Alonso H, Hudkins, reporter, Houston Post, called the office and
advised that he was of the opinion that Jack Rubenstein's roommate, George ESenavor,
could possibly have some comnection with the murder of Lee Harvey Oswaid, le did
not avpear to have any particular reason for making this suggestion other than when
reintervicwed on December 17 he statzd that Ruby had a brother and a nephew who
formerly worked for Jimmy Hoffa in Detroit, Michigan and he stated it was a "wild s
guessh that the Hoffa organization could be behind the assassination,
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On December 17, Mr. Hudiins advised that hz had just returned from a weclend in
Tallas, during which time he talked to Allen Sweatt, Chief Criminal Division, .&heriff's
Office, Dallas; Chief Sweatt mentioned that it was his opinion that Lee Harvey Oswald
was being paid $200 a month by the IBI as an informant in connection with their
stbversive investigations. He furnished the alleged informant number assigned to
Oswald by the #BI as “S172". .
! _M:,’éuw-'. .
Hudkins stated it is significant to him that attorney Milton L. Belli of San

: Francisco, attorney representing Jack Rubenstein, was listed as an east coast
associate on stationery of attorney Ept who was the first attorney Lee Harvey Oswald
asked to represent him, Akt
RRNER b

B

He states that Chief Deputy Sheriff Allen Sweatt has copies of this stationery.
Sweatt censors all of Ruby's mail,
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The Tallss office is requested to interview Chief Allen Sweati, Srllas Sheriff's

office, relative to the above, FHowever, it is suggested that this interview be

conducted in such a manncr that the identity of reporter Hudkins not be identified

as he considers Deputy Sweztt as a valuable source of information,

—— it M et i

It is requested that the Houston office be furnished a copy of the Dgllas reportto
help in evaluating the information furnished by hudkins.
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TR Mr. JOSEPH GOLL
! 1

! news reporter, "Philsdelp
Philadelphia, Pa.,, adv

s t pricr to cemlng to worlk :
"Inguirer" in 1961 for i ¢srs he nnd been a reporter for the
"Pallas News" in Dallas, Texas, covering the Sherdffls Office anid
Police Depariment in Dal He also advised he wag #he

reporter from the "Phil quirer" who was in Dallas dupine
A 3Nﬁ“§ﬁ% 3 or §ubseguent to th? angag mn of~Pr§s§dent Kennedy: He
@ T stated that he was in Dalls m about 9:00 a.um., Tucaday
SRR A

X §$5 \@®§$»W“ Lecember 3, 1953, until the ing of December 7, 1963.
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He 83id that as a result of having worked for the
newspaper in Dallasz, he nad many contacts in law enforcament
and the news media in that. city.

Mr. GOULUEN advised that in a news article in the
December 8, 1963 "railadelphia Dagudrer," datelined December 7.

De
Dallas, Texag, which he had wirltten, he had pointed out the

one time had been contactad by the PFedeoral Bur
of Investigation to become an informant, He sald he had obtained
this information from a law enforcement cfficer in Dallaz whom he
declined to identify, : : .
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Mr. GOUIZEN advised that in the same article he had
made reference to the fact that witnesses had ssen LEE
OSVALD in the Texas School Bosk Depazltory Bullding 15 min
before the shote were fived gt the 'Presidsnt. He stated he nad

recelved thiz information from tho Dallag Sheriff's 0ffice.

Mr, GOULPEN statad he would attempt to contact the 1
enforcement officer in Dallss whem he declined to identify, and 2
obtain permission %o give his name to the Peders] Burgau of
Investigation.
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W Late in the evenlnz, Mr., GOULDEN telephonieally sdvisss
wﬁﬁﬁ@gf“\ that he had been unzble to contact tha officer in Dallas.

X $\\‘\\\\§\‘\~ IR -
RN

SRR
L

5

R
N RN
R

et

v
\
N

2

Philzcelphiz,

at
\ R

M LHURLHRAIN
) ARV RS
A RN
DN

R on __ 12/9/63 Pa. File # Philadelphia 1C5-
\\\"\x\\\\«\\l‘ LR AR \\5\. )

R
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by SA_JOMN R, WINT

/I

Date dictated 12/10/63

This document contains nenher_ recommendations nor conclusions of tho FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; Il and lia contenis are not lo be distributed outside Your agency,
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Here snd on the preceding and following pages are the suppressed reports of the

superficial investigations of the allegations that Oswald had been & federal asgent,
Morcthmamthlatu-thocmmonchinduottohavothn.
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12/1'6/63

Date

(1) : :

JOSEPH GOULDEN, Reporter, "Philadelphia Inquirer,”
telephonically advised that he had contacted the unidentified
law enforcement officer in Dallas, Texas, over the week end
by telephone, who had previocusly told GOULDEN in Dallas that
JACK ILEON RUBY had galned entrance to the basement of the
Dallas Police Department by posing a8 a TV cameraman's helper
on the day that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was shot ‘and who had also told
him that LEE HARVEY OSWALD at one time had been contacted by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation to become an informant. GOULDEN
déclined to identify thé law enforcement officer after having talked
to him on the telephone. He did say, however, that. the officer
told him that the matter was béing "handled through proper
channéls." GOULDEN said he did not qpestion the officer further
as.to what these channels were. .

On __12/16/63 o _ Philadelphia, Pa. File # _Philadelphia 44-T67
, __SA_JOHN R, WINEBERG/JGR/ip Date dictated — 32/16/63

This document detions not conclunions of the FBI, It is the preperty of the Bl ead to leane
your agengy] i and ite contenta are Rot 1o be distribute: outside youl

1eh

]+

G/ "“‘d

"DL 1G0-10461

I ¢t
avolveg op inlerviewed STt dung

1662, the Houston Cffice -

for tha Rouston Post
Avised SA JAIMES V., ISSSELL

= im his coaversatiomns with RUTIE. .

v 'preainszt Ft, Worth wozan re*e"rnd‘to was

ho lives in the 4800 Block o2 Cram Street,

TUDXIRS zdvised that Urs.. 2OSENTEAL had eamployed lirs. -

CSUAID inm September and Octoter 1982, and. that ROSENTEAL had
previously kean interviewad Ly the F3I. R

EUDLINS concluded by ~tﬂ+4;5 ke was oa ‘a"fishin
s attenmpting to determine if LEE EARVEY OS“QLD

exped;tion ‘and . wa
had bzen = "s»ool p*ceqn" Ior scme goverament agsncy such as-CIA
or the ‘F3I.,. .

CR 2gs
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3 }é{%\\(\\‘x S Report of: JOHN R, WINEBERG Offics Philadelphia, '
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Date: February 12, 1964 Pennsylvania

Field Of;lce File #: 105-9958 Bureav File f: 105-82555
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Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - R - GURA

Synopils: : JOSEPH GOULDEN, Reporter, "Philadelphia Inquirer"
' Newspaper, advised on 2/11/64 LONNIE HCODKINS,
Houston news reporter, 1s business and soclal
acquaintance, both of then having worked in rews media,
Dallas, Texas, in past, HCDKINS in Thiladelphia covering
) National Council of Churches Convention early 12/63, which
AR ) IR was before GOUIDEN went to Dallas to write assassination
R A R story. GOULDEN aware of assassination matter only from what
RN TR R he learned in Philadelphia from rews media and recalls no
SRR - comversation with HUDKINS in Fhiladslphia in whioh G)iieN
\\q R R A sald OSWALD was FBI informant
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This document contatas nefither rec

cmmendations nor conclunions of the FBI.
Your agency; it and ils contents are

it 1s the property of the FBI and 18 loaned to
not to be distributed outside your agency,
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x\:‘\"%’(ﬁ‘ SRR NS RN In this one-paragraph swarary of o two—paragraph ?eport‘thc_l"BI is building s;&ti-:t;cso
R R not cvidence. Subtly, it is an argument, not an investigation, the purpose of whic
' : is to nalke the exxriencod and devendable rejorter Goulden seem undependable and to
be retailing socond~hand inforration,
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\ B ‘\\\‘«\3"&‘ , - JOSEPH GOULDEN, Reporter, "rhiladelphia Inquirer,
R S ‘ R TR advised that he and LONNIE HUDKINS, religion reporter for
R 4 L A "Houston Post," several years ago both covered the courthouse
H\ﬁ%\:%\;\@ S beat in Dallas and as a result became asszociated in thelir work
g*@;:ﬁz‘:«*:f‘“\“?ﬁ R ,and also soclally. HUDKINS was in tr.iladelphia in early
> R } December 1963 covering the Convention of the National Zouncil of
Churches. While here, HUDKINS was at the GOULDEN residence
for dinner and a social evening. This conversation between
GOULDEN and HUDKINS occurred prior to the time that GITIDEN
went to Dallas, Texas, to write a story for the *inquirer”
regarding the assassination of President KENNEDY, Tp to this
time, GOULDEN had no direct, first-hand knowledge of the
R RRE R SRR assassination and was aware of the assassination only from
R \\ news medlal in Philadelphia, ’
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: ‘\‘{\ ik}‘\ e ‘%3\‘3;\ TR HUDKINS had covered the assassination story in ,
T \f\% R Dallas for his paper, the "Eouston Pest,™ and they dld digeuss
R the assassination, GOULDEN said he-did not recall that they
discussed the possibility of OSWALD's hawing desn sn Informant
SR of the FBI; however, they did discuss many phases of the case,
SRR He also pointed out that anything he (GOULDEN) might ks
AR SRR sald about the matter would have been based on wrat ne rad
AR \ or read-in Philadelphia, 7
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On _2/11 /6L at __Fhiladelnhia, ®= File # Thilsdelinhis 10320068

o e e P

Date dicicied YRR

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB1 and Is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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R
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From this argumentative report one would never suspect that Goulden's story was not
written until after he was in Dallas. See p-139. He told me he made personal in-
quiry in Dallas, so there is no doubt he also told the #BI, whose reports he had
pever secen. With the MBI investigating itself, what else should be expected?
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FULBRIGHT. CROOKER. FIEEMAN, BATES & JAWORSKI N
ATTYOR  LYS AT LAW
BANK OF TME SOUTKWEST avItDING
HOUSTON 2. TEXAS 77002

a7 o, 196%

bce: Honorable Waggoner Carr
Honorable Robert G. Storzy

Hlonorable J. Lee Ranliia
General Councel
President's Comnlssion
200 ilaryland Avenue, II. &
Washington, D. ¢. 20002

1 IDERITIAL

Dear Lee:

Uron my retux: to llo. vton I acdviced Jazioner Carr oif
our coinversation, aad t..n I ©olied with .. P, KoLy, Jr., e:ceu-
tive vice rresicent ans ciecutive editor of the liouston Pout,
yesterday for tre PUrse.e of discussing with Lin tiic ovtaininzg
of an affidavit fron L 1o Hudiding, or ia the alteirnative having
hin anrear belfore the [o} issioa in 1ine with our Ciscuscion.
Hobby informs me that H: ns Laf't the rloy of the liouston Pozt
over a month ago. He ¢t not moy where e ic now exnloyed; in
fact he docs not even cion aether ke 1s in Houston. lle hasg
olfercd, however, to locute hin if Jyou so desire,

Followwing iy conversition with hia I turaecd
to reread the story in .uestion. Inasiueh as

mony of the FBI acents wr well ac that of !
wondering if it 1s really vort:

to ny f1le
¥ou have the tosti~
jarguerite Osiuald, I as
your effort to follou un on ludiidns, -

Hudizing! ctor; Goes 1ot say that Ozwald was an informant,
lle simnly raises the qiieitloa l.aced on the sneceulation ou otlers,
including that of Bill Aleiaader, assictant to Kenry vade,

W0
bointed out that Oswald i.od Ha ty's telerhone and -cex license nume-
bérs, and on Mrc, Pailna's statcsents as to the intervieus the agents
had with her,

I should acd “lait D1l lfobby volunteered to caryry a
story in the Houstoa Po o ti.e erfect that Osvyald was not in the
employ of any federal aovernsel.t 2;eney 1f the testinmony Ly con-
‘metent federal authoritics to the Connission so ciovred.  Inasuuch
as this would involve direlosii.; testinony siven vefore the Con=-
mission, I doubt that Jou 11ouls want to avall yoursell of his

Honoravle J. Lee Runicir

Hay 3, 1964 CONRInENTT
Page 2

offer, I did not undertake to ilscu

5 thils offer uith him, simply
stating that I would convey it o you,

Pleago let me im0y wh 3ther you want to

. pursue the matter
further; and i 50, I :L2ll be ;lad &

0 i'olloy whatever course you
suzzest, :
With every good wish md kindest rezards, I an
' S lncerely yours, .
LJy:bs 0ciginal Sfgned By
- Leon Jaworski
Enclosure

L:ion Jaworski
P.s. Hot lmouing uhethan Yyou nve a connlete cony availavle, I an
sending you Xero: 20Dy of the lmdiing' article viileh apreared

in thoe Houston Pcz o1 deitaesday, Jasuary 1, 1955,

a director of the M. D, Anderson Fund, a CIA front, despite the CIA's involvemant

in the soandals, Hobby also had a CIA foundation front. Both were exposed in
Rather than investigating, as counsel for the Texas Court of Inquiry, Jawor-

ald offered a formula for gotting the CIA and the FBI off the hook. He also sup-

omission with the following copy of Hudkins' stoxy.
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" THE HOUSTON POST

v e WEDHESOAY, JANUARY i 1%id
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e rccaled nat Fobo
2 er home on two
oceasions 10 inform Oswald's’
wife that it was Uie Z3Us cus

@swa}d Rumored As & ST T

tor, Or policy, to contact
migrants Som bc'.....d tie ion

ey (the immigrants) comc. d

ter wan.cd. to .co so, disclose’

any presswra that might be on’
themn from re.atives or govelrre

Inf@l’m Ht f@l" U S e v, !

o Fcderal Agent Approachca
' Son, Mother Quoted as Saying

By LONNIE HUDKINS, I"ost Staf{ Correapondent

Toe Imving nousewl.e, a,
Quaxer who spcms Russian, 1
called that the FBI's first .s..,
was "in late Sc,,.c...bc- or ear-;
1y October’ of tals yeir and tat,
1the agenis "C\w.n?d a weex,
later, !

SHE SAID she nd themd
Reiter she nor Cswald’s wile

Dn

DALLAS — Was Lee Harvey Oswald a stool pigeon’ jmew where Oswaid was ivas

for a federal government agency? That's

being asked by many people in responsible positions

hore.

. It the answer is "yes,” thcn-
the 24-year-old accused as the
slayer of President Kennedy
pulled one of the biggest an
certainly the most ernbarrassmg
doublecrosses in the nation's
history.

However, “she

saying her son

I AND IF THE onswer is *'no.” rect contact with her son al fter!
it will go down as just another Seplembcr of 1962, the contact,

one ol the fantastic rumors il made, would

Noatlng around in ofliclal and
unofficial circies in Dallas,
Here are soms ol the facts!
and some of the opinions and
the sources from which they’

came. .. T,
Oswald, who was later shot to' VS //‘1 AJD

SPECULATION

dcath hy night club operator,
Jack Ruby, did know of Joe,
Hosly, the FBI egent who han-
dles subversive matters in the;
Dallag FBI ollice

“Ife had Hosty's home phone, !
ollice phone and car license~
number,” said Bill Alexander,’ got

Continu

.

Tiant wor

the Philadelphia Inquirer as

d proached by a governmentagent! Ing a motorcace).

10 be an informant and then had}”

informed her about it,
INASMUGCI AS she had no di-; on Nov 22 recallt

fore she went to work for a Fort ) R
Worth matron in the same jagencies’ invoived in the Presi

‘month and indicated to her em-
8“ OSWALD on Page l'

mover that “Lee was doing ime!

(in aa Oaxk Cilt boardln; housei
ut did tell tiiem where he Wasi
working, at the Texas Book Deo-.
was quoted in pository (from which rifle buls;
ets were fired inlo Preside'u,
had becen ap- Kerrnedy and Gov Connally d\.r-

the questicn

Raporters oa hand to inter-
view Police Cr..c. Jesse Curry /’
nat he Lrst re-
vea.ed that the FBI rmew 1;-.a1|
1Qswald was in Dalas but had|
have been be-' not given his name to check toi
A,,o.x'*c or olher Jaw enforcement,

"a!

dent's protection. "
Chicl Curry later retracted the

i ! statement.

' But informed sources In Da.-'
1as tell of secing a repot Jor:

¢4 From Page 11

’Z‘ne socia; matren said shc,
_ \e {mprossion Som Mrs Os-|
‘assistant district attorney to wa’ d a practical nurse, that Lee

Henry Wade and one of the. Oswald was coing some sort of

slale’s most able prosccutors,  Wo K fcr the

, ALENANDER was one of the
.mcn who got a chance to listen
an on the grilling cf Oswald on

foderal goveiTe

ment. She described Mrs Os-l
wa'd as “’a very good nurse.” I

One thing the FBI cannot|
Nov 22, the day the President] brush aside is the fact its ageals

svas killied, and Nov 13, the day
before Osxwald's life also came
‘to an end.

" Mrs Marguerite Oswald, moth-
cr of Oswald, had a terse *“no
comment'’ when asked il her son|
had told her he was or had at
least been asked to be an in-
formant in antsubverslve work.

She did rot deny It

ST
A \i\»\‘} R
R

A

xnew Oswald was in Dallas be
fors the siaying of President
n'c--.ncdy and tie wounding of,
Gov Jon Conrnally. l

*GIEY (MEANING the FBI )'
asked me where he (Oswad)
worked and I toid them,” said)
Mrs Ruth Palne, the Inving.
housewife with whom Oswald's;
Russian-born wife and two chil-
drea made tieir home n Irvingld
a Tallas County susuttan town.!

1h7
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,warded to the commission in
ivestizating President Kennedy's
jdeath that states that “at 2:30
PM Fricay, Nov, 22" an FBI
agent toid Dailas poiice that the
{FBI knew of Oswald and had
rcongucicd some surveillance of
<him. o

1i* TIHIS IS true, veteran po-
iice and sheriff’s investigators|
Ak, their watch on Oswald
must nnt have been oo good or
they would have known about
his rifie, reportedly the one used
to xli the President and wound
Connaily, and his pistol, reporte
ediy the one used to slay Po-
iiceman J. D. Tippit, and would
have noticed the possible signis
ficance of his “working in »
building on the route of the mo-

rcade,

It is this point that has led
10 specuiation by police and
sherif{(’s deputies in Dallas that
Oswald might have been an ine
formant because, as one put it,
“you just wouldn't think to
ciieck out one of your own stool-
ies.” .

And It shouid &lxo be pointed
out trhat most of the peopie In-
vo.ved in the Initial investiga.
ticn of the case are reluctant
10 say much now trat the case’s
subsequent  deveicpments are
row in the hands of federal ln-
vestigation, . . .

BUT DISTRICT Atty Henry
Wade, A formier FB: agent hime
seld and therelore A man who
would know how such an agency
would operate, docs not dise
~cuat the passibility that Ose
wiid may have ocon an infon
™ty v

TiLomay e tive,” he said,

-« I don’t think it will ever
x made public if it is.”

Ansther poat of confusion ine
vaves Oswald's trip to Mexico
Ciiy Sept 26 to Oct 3. Reliadble.
sources un Dallas say he passed’
twough liouston on Sept 26 cn
Touie 10 Mexico. One agency in
Washington has “ieaked that
Cswald was accompanied by

-iwo women and a man. But this

has been discounted by other,
sinvestigators who say “he went
alorne' to Mexico although he
tiked to people on the bus
witich might have left the lm-.
pression he was with them. |

THE CIA 1AS  reportediy
stated that he tricd to get a
visa at the Cuban Emhacsy in

Mexies Cuty.
ClA (Central Intslizence Azene
cy) into the pici..re. 12 aa inlns
mant {or the CI\ ever gets in-
voived in anytRirgz, it's virually
impossible for it to ever come
to light, according to people who
have been in 2né out 62 th
t a& the intema-
tionai. gar. Yitg.
Meaawhiie, it is genermaly
agrecd upon, bala in Dallas and
Washiagten, that Oswald, wiat-
ever he d;d, aci:d en his own
and had ro help nor was pan;

of any corspiracy. !

It 1s aiso conzeded that Ruby
had no connectica with Oswald
other than shoolng him ia the'
basement of the police station
on the Swiday noming of Nov
24 as millions w.iched on teiee
vision.

MRS PAINE, e woman with
wilom Oswald's “vife made her
home, has clearad U) several
other points to ihe best of her
abil:ty.

She discounts roports thas the
widow's father iz a colonel in
Soviet military :nteilligernca on
duty n the M.ask Tegica of
Russia.

“'She {Mrs Oswald) told me
her {ather died waon she was a
Ltue ziri and that she did not
remember him. She said her
moiier remarries and tha: her
maoilies and stepiather Lived in
Lenringrad,” eajiained Mrs
Paire,

MRS PAINE s .2 it was nct
hard for iier 10 ©:dersiand now
Oswald couid hava accur )
a liitle moncy -3:3) that was
reporiedly found in Oswald's)
possassions) or U.at he haZ an
estimated $3,555 ncome during!
the 14 monlts af of hLe had ree:
turned from Rusc.a.

“"He (Oswald) ¢.4 rot give hisi
wile miuch imeney and they Lived!
very Liuzaily,” Miss Paine said.

Oswaid’s mot: aid, “Aq fap
as I kaiow, she ¢icsa't have a
father living.' .

But a big qustion !n the
minds of Dalias . ad some fed.
eral jawmen— the nowest
beat pawolmen these 1n top

" positien—is i the sovemnment—
any agency—inew aboa: Cswald
and had watched, why wasz't
his name cn the .ist ol secosle.
for Dalas police %o chreck b
fore the Presiden: am<ved?
. And {f Oswald svas a soevern.
ment Informant .nd therefore.
ignored, why?.

s
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Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel .
The President's Commission
_ 200 Maryland Avenue, N, E,
' Washington, D. C.

. Dear Mr, Rankin:

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE é‘/A’ I '

TR

WASHINGTON 15, D.C.

‘January 27, 1964

Reg, Cauredd -

 Patfluccran

-

A

. We have been advised that authorities of the
State of Texas, including District Attorney Henry Wade

and his assistant, William Alexander, 2

peared before

the Commission concerning the article which appeared
in "The Nation" magazine in which it is alleged that
Lee.Harvey Oswald was an informant of the FBI.

. We have previously made a\_railable to the
- Commission full information concerning our contacts

So that there may be no doubt as to our

relations, here are the facts:

: OQur first interview of Lee Harvey Oswald
1962, at Fort Worth, Texas,
d returned from Russia,

" took place June 26
shortly after Oswal

This interview was conducted by Special Agents
Be Tom Carter and John W, Fain and was for the -
purpose of ascertaining whether Oswald had been

. given any Soviet intelligence assignments in

-this country,

Oswald was requested to advise

this Bureau in the event he was contacted in
this country by an individual under susglcmus

L circumstances suggesting that it was a
© 4.1 intelligence approach,

oviet - :
Oswald agreed to do so.

- Results of this interview are set out in the
S Eegort of Special Agent John W, Fain dated
o u

y 10, 1962, at Dallas, Texas, captioned -

~. .+’ .®Lee Harvey Oswald, Internal Security - R,*.

o . - .¢opies of which have
: - Commission, L

been furnished to the.

In their session of the vory day Hoover wrote this letter the Conmissioners cxpressed
doubt about the alleged purposes of thesec interviews or that the FBI reports on them

were complete. (T176)
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Our next interview of Oswald took place on
August 16, 1962, at Fort Worth, Texas, ' This

interview was conducted by Special Agents Arnold J,
Brown and John W, Fain and it was for the
of agaig alerting'05wa1d to the possibility that

¢ promised his cooperation in reporting to the
any information coming to his attention in
this regard. Kesults of this interview are set
out in the report of Special Agent Joka ¥, Fain
dated August 0, 1962, at Dallas, Texas, captioned
"Lee Harvey Oswald, Internal Security - R," copies
of which have been furnished to the Commission,

Our next interview of Oswald took place
on August 10 1963, at the First District Station,
New.Oyleans ﬁol;ce Department, New Orleans,

Louisiana, at his request, During such interview
Oswald furnished details co i i

aiso furnp data concerning
his background and activities in regard to the .

Fair Play for Cuba Committee, Results of this .
interview are set out in the report of Special

Agent Milton R, Kaack dated October 31, 1963,
at New Orleans, Louisiana, captioned "Lee Harvey
Oswaldﬁ Internal Security -~ R - Cuba,? copies of

which have been furnished to the Commission,

The above interviews are the extent of our

contacts with Lee Harvey Oswald

in Dallas, Texas, or in Irving,

S vprior to the assassination
President John F, Kennedy, ‘f did not interview Oswald
exas,

] . prior to the
assassination of President Kennedy,

. In regard to the data in "The Nation" article
which alle

and office phone numb

5es that Oswald had Agent.Hosty's home phone

0ssession, you ar agr§ agdtﬁai éicegsg numb:rJin hig
e advise a ecia ent James P,
osty's naﬁe, office telephone numg g

er and automobile

To obtain Oswald’s agroenent to report

a}ity, would have req

any Soviet approaches, an utter irration-
uired minutos only. It camnot and does not explain the g/ 16/62

Hoover does not say so, but two agents intorvieoved Oswald at Osugld's request in

the How Orleans Police Station, Only one, John L. Guigley,

vwas a Comnission witnegs.

(4H431ff.) Kaack vas not a witness, As I pointed out in OSWALD IN NuW ORLZAKS, the
F3I also failed to provide the Comdssion with even a ro forpa affidavit fronm hin,
If this indeed repregents "the oxtent of our contacts with Lee larvey Oswald" it
cannot and does not cover their nature and content,
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